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Message Preview 
12/10/2016 4:02 PM 
Show Details 
Subject: Re: Fw: LTMP - Karl Peter BAUMANN [DLM=Sensitive] • 

From: kylie whiting/M/staff/nswpolice@nswpolice 

To: mark.pettit natashia.wood 

Dear Mark and Natashia, 

Sorry about the delay in getting back to you. I have made a number of inquiries in relation to 
sharing our DNA profile with you to be compared against your unidentified body, who you believe 
may be our long term missing person Peter BAUMANN. (E: 909939200037 relates) who went 
missing on the 27 October 1983 aged 26 and would be 59 years old now. 

We have a DNA comparison /sample profile from Auneliese BAUMANN, the mother of the MP, by 
way of three vials from barcode 62039637 that were entered onto our EFIMS under barcode 
X0000547398. We also have DNA Sequence on hand that was collected on the 21 August 2006. 

When I contacted our subject matter experts they asked me the following: 

Do you have a sample from the unidentified body 
Has this sample been uploaded to the National Database NCIDD 

If you would like our sample, you will need to make a request for our profile by completing a 
Thatcher Form and emailing it to #FSGRMTNCIDD so that you can complete the comparison. 
Alternatively you can forward your sample to us and we would do the comparison. 

Kind Regards, 

Kylie WHITING 
Sergeant ( Team Leader 1 Missing Persons Unit 
NSW Police Headquarters 

Phone: 

 Forwarded by Sue Won 
To: "#MPU ( 
From: "Pettit, Mark" 
Date: 10/06/2016 11:44AM 
Cc: "Wood, Natashia" 
Subject: LTMP - Karl Peter BAUMANN 

1 Fax: 

Staff/NSWPolice on 10/07/2016 07:42AM  
)" 

(See attached file: Spreadsheet for unidentified human remains.xlsx) 

Attn, Sgt Whiting. 

Over the past several months I have been liaising with Samantha Davies from your end regarding 
LIMP Karl Peter BAUMANN (and other LTMP). 

He went missing from the Eastern Suburbs NSW back in the early 1980's. 
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When Samantha Davies initially provided me info she advised that there was DNA available to 
conduct comparative DNA tests regarding BAUMANN. 

More recently our forensic services have been informed by your forensic services that they don't 
think DNA is available?? 

I was hoping that you could locate the original file or check your records and advise me one way or 
the other if in fact DNA does exist in regards to BAUMANN. 

I have attached the original spreadsheet provided to me by Samantha that shows BAUMANN's 
details and that indicates DNA does exist. 

Regards, 

Mark Pettit I Detective Senior Constable= 

Major Crime Squad I Northern Territory Police — Keeping People Safe 
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Working in partnership with the community to ensure a safe and resilient Northern Territory. 

The information contained in this message and any attachments may be confidential information 
and may be subject to legal privilege, public interest or legal profession privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or any attachments is 
unauthorised. If you have received this document in error, please advise the sender and delete this 
message. No representation or warranty is given that attached files are free from viruses or other 
defects. The recipient assumes all responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or 
Indirectly from the use of any attached files. 

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police 
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW 
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these 
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet. 
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4' Spreadsheet for unidentified human remains.xlsx 
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